Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

12/30/2019 9:55:37 AM

Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db464b552ad54f1f8a8045434f579332-Sheree Hemp]

FedEx Shipment 777330137398 Delivered

Ship date
Thu, 12/26/2019

glewond,
INGLEWOOD, A QO

S
LR

Shipment Facts

Tracking numbern

Status:

Reforence:
Bigned for by
Delivery location:
Bervice typs:
Packaging tyvps:
Numbaer of pleces:

Waslgght:

Standard transits

Mindy Wilcox, Planning My
City of inglewond, Planning Div

Special handling/SBervices:

Delivered

Crir records indicale that the Tollowing package has been deliverad.

777330137398

Daliverad, 12/30/2010 08:82
AM Signed for By, Signaturs
Releass on file

DATI238.00 Taz
Signaturs Relesse on fils
LT ANGELES, CA
Fedix Priority Gvernight®
Fedix® Snvelops

4

Dalver Weekday

120302018 by 1030 am

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777330137398

Distivery dats:
Mon, 12/30/2019 9:.52
am

Ay Bodsek, Dir of Planning
County of LA, Deapt of Hegional
13th Flogr

J20W Temple Sirest

LS ANGELES, CA g2

HEEN
L







